

From: [Leylah Saavedra](#)
To: [Tina Gordon](#)
Cc: [Homann, Moira](#)
Subject: RE: DeBary Lakes Harney and Monroe Credit Workbook
Date: Sunday, February 9, 2020 11:07:23 AM
Attachments: [image002.jpg](#)
[image003.jpg](#)

Thank you very much Tina.

From the desk of:

Leylah Saavedra, P.E., CFM

Sr. Project Engineer

Pegasus Engineering, LLC

301 West State Road 434, Suite 309

Winter Springs, FL 32708

407.992.9160, Ext. 310

407.358.5155 fax

leylah@pegasusengineering.net



From: Tina Gordon <tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 10:07 AM
To: Leylah Saavedra <leylah@pegasusengineering.net>
Cc: 'Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov' <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: DeBary Lakes Harney and Monroe Credit Workbook

Leylah,

Attached is the credit workbook for DeBary as requested. Note that the education credits were updated to reflect the starting load minus the non-contributing basins. It is still additional credit above what they were receiving last year for education and ordinances. I also ran the new materials collected amount of 150 cubic yards (out of the original 370 cubic yards submitted) that fell within the contributing area. Let me know if you have questions.

Tina Gordon



69 S. Dixie Highway, Suite B
St. Augustine, FL 32084
(904) 342-3232 (office)
(386) 983-0492 (cell)
tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net
www.wildwoodconsulting.net